
Mark Saccoccio 
Town Clerk 

  01525 631920
   info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk

www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk

The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD.

29 December 2017.

To:  Members of the Personnel Sub Committee (Councillors E Wallace, D Bowater, 
K Cursons, K Ferguson, M Freeman and C Palmer)
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information)

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Personnel Sub Committee to be 
held on Monday, 8 January 2018 commencing at 7.30 pm in the The White House, 
Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD.. 

M Saccoccio 
Town Clerk

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk.

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

(i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it. 

(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 
the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).

3.  QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 
MINUTES) 

To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 1(f) and 1(h).

4.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4)

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED *

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


PERSONNEL SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 8 January 2018

To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Personnel Sub-
Committee meeting held on 16 October 2017 (attached).

5.  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC (Pages 5 - 64)

The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of the 
business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information. The public and press to withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of detailed discussion regarding:   

(a) Staff sickness absence (report attached)
(b) Renewal of HR support service level agreement (report attached)
(c) TACTIC Staffing
(d) Cultural & Economic Services staffing
(e) 2017 employee appraisals

Personnel Sub-Committee: Terms of Reference

• Overview of staffing structure and staffing budget, ensuring that it is 
commensurate with objectives of the Council.

• Review staff sickness absence.
• Review staff training and identify and agree training needs for the Town Clerk 

and other senior members of staff.
• Ensure Council employees are working in a safe environment.
• Produce Code of Conduct for staff.
• Review policies and procedures affecting human resources.
• Review Job Description and Statement of Main Terms and Conditions of Town 

Clerk.
• Receive notification of the Town Clerk's annual leave and matters relating to 

overtime working and sickness.
• Informally hear any grievances raised by the Town Clerk.
• Informally advise the Town Clerk on any disciplinary matters.
• Succession plan for key staff who may wish to retire.
• Recruitment and/or termination of contract for the Town Clerk and other senior 

members of staff.

*phones and other equipment may be used to film, record, tweet or blog from this meeting by 
an individual Council member, officer or member of the public. No part of the meeting room is 
exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into exempt session. The use of 
images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control.



Page 38

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL

PERSONNEL SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY 16 OCTOBER 2017 AT 1930 HOURS

Present: Councillors: D Bowater
                                                      G Perham (substituting for K Cursons)
                                                      E Wallace – in the Chair
                                                      K Ferguson
                                                      J Freeman
                                                      C Palmer

Other: M Saccoccio (Town Clerk) 
S Sandiford (Head of Democratic & Central 
Services)
Cllr C Perham

Members of the public: 0

111/PR APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor K Cursons 
(substituted by Councillor G Perham). 

112/PR DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of 
those interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration 
at this meeting. No declarations were made. 

113/PR QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

No members of the public were present. 

114/PR MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the Personnel Sub-Committee meeting held on 10 July 
2017 were received.  

Minute reference 105/PR: a number of dates were suggested for the 
Town Clerk’s appraisal – to be confirmed later by email.

Minute reference 109/PR – the Sub-Committee was advised that 
appointments had been made to the two positions. 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Personnel Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 10 July 2017 be approved as a correct record and 
were signed accordingly.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Personnel Sub-Committee                                                  16 OCTOBER 2017    

Page 39

115/PR APPRAISALS

The Sub-Committee received a report in respect of the Employee 
Appraisal Procedure, adopted by Council in June 2015 and now in its 
second year.  The Sub-Committee was reminded that initial appraisals 
had taken place during 2016 but that no formal scoring had been 
employed, due to the introduction of new Core Competencies. 
Following recent training for all staff, employee appraisals for 2017 
were now underway and would include an overall score.

A number of queries were raised and discussed regarding the 
appraisal process. It was suggested that ideally, appraisals would be 
completed during the first quarter of each year (April – June). The Sub-
Committee noted the information and would expect to receive a final 
report at the next meeting outlining the results and outcomes arising 
from the appraisal process. 

RESOLVED to note the report.

116/PR HOME WORKING PROTOCOL

                   The Sub-Committee received a draft Home Working Protocol for 
comment. It was noted that this was anticipated to be for very 
occasional use only, as a number of other policies and options existed 
to cover eventualities such as unexpected sickness of dependents. 
There was no proposal to consider any regularised home working at 
the present time but flexible working options could potentially be given 
further consideration in future.  

The Sub-Committee expressed support for the protocol. 

RESOLVED to note the Home Working Protocol. 

117/PR SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT: SIX MONTHLY UPDATE REPORT

The Sub-Committee received a six-monthly update report in respect of 
the Service Level Agreement with Luton Borough Council for Human 
Resources support services.  It was noted that the contract was now 
within the last six months of the two year term. The Sub Committee 
suggested that more specific or qualitative information might be helpful 
when looking at contract renewal options. 

RESOLVED to note the report.

118/PR EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

The Sub-Committee considered that any further discussion regarding 
staffing matters would be prejudicial to the public interests.

RESOLVED that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to 
Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the 

Page 2



Personnel Sub-Committee                                                  16 OCTOBER 2017    

Page 40

confidential nature of the business about to be transacted which 
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information.  The public 
and press to withdraw from the meeting during consideration of 
detailed discussion regarding staffing matters.

119/PR STAFFING MATTERS 

The Sub-Committee received a report regarding staffing matters. 
Discussion took place regarding the new IR35 regulations affecting 
contractors and employers and the potential impact of offering a 
contract for a longer duration than one year. 

RESOLVED to:

(i) Extend the current contractual arrangement providing 
interim cover for the delivery of the council’s annual event 
programme to 31 March 2018.

(ii) Agree in principle the extension of the current external 
contractual arrangement for a further year after 31/3/18 
(1/4/18 – 31/3/19) with a notice period of three months from 
either party. 

 

The meeting closed at 2015 hours.

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16 OCTOBER 2017. 

CHAIR                                                                               8 JANUARY 2018             

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 5
Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
	Renewal of HR Support service level agreement (report attached)
	TACTIC staffing
	5 (d) Partnership Off and Busd Dev and Proj Officer (confid)
	5 (d) Appendix A
	5. (d)  Appendix B
	2017 employee appraisals


